Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 6, 2024, 5:30 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

MINUTES

- **1.** Call to Order. Stuart called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call.

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erika Stuart, Chair	P	Christopher Jones, Lt.
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P/late	Carolyn Kleisch, EMS Chief
Alderperson Joe Geoffrion	P	Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk
		Paula Delgado, Officer
		Eyan Johnson, Officer
		Morgan Katzenmeyer, EMS Asst. Chief
		Andrew Gibbs, Citizen

- 3. Motion to approve the Agenda. by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.
- 4. Motion to approve the October 2, 2024, Public Safety regular meeting minutes. by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. N/A
- **6.** Old Business. *N/A*
- 7. New Business.
 - **A.** Discussion with possible motion to approve the <u>Operator's License Application(s)</u> for: (Non-recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted). <u>by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.</u>
 - 1) Andrew Clark Gibbs
 - **B.** Discussion with possible motion to approve the <u>Operator's License Application(s)</u> for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department unless otherwise noted). by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.
 - 1) Elijah Adam Brandenburg
 - 2) Kayli Grace Evans
 - C. Motion to approve the Long-Term Street Closure Application for:

<u>Evansville Chamber of Commerce Old Fashion Christmas</u> on November 22nd from 5 p.m. to 8 p.m. and November 23rd from 9:45 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. *by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.*

D. Discussion and possible motion to approve the City of Evansville Election Day Emergency Response Plan.

<u>Tabled until next month's meeting as the report was not received in time. by Stuart, seconded by Geoffrion, Motion carried 2-0.</u>

- 8. Evansville Police Department Report. All sworn staff completed Taser 10 certification training. Officer Delgado showed how to use the new taser to committee. Officers assisted Janesville PD with VP Harris visit to Rock County. Backgrounds are being conducted on 3 candidates. Once job offer has been made contingent on the Police Commission meeting, Possibility of 3 openings. Chief Reese was awarded a grant to purchase two new portable radios. Thank you to the Evansville Fund!
- **9.** Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. 100% of the EMS responses were at the AEMT level. Staff attended the Fire District Spaghetti dinner, Homecoming parade & Football game and attended the Job Fair hosted by Creekside Place. Zoll Cardiac Monitors had their Preventative Maintenance done for the year. Chief Kleisch also mentioned the possibility of talking about closing Main Street for a few hours on Halloween as traffic is very busy.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 4, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Adjourn. Stuart adjourned the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Erika Stuart, Chairperson